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Shri Deb Kumar ChakrabartY,
General Manager (Pers)'
BSNLCO, New Delhi.

Ref: Second response to the draft proposal of CPSU Cadre Hierarchy-reg:

This is in reference to the response submitted vide letter no. CHQ/UF l20L6-
17 IOZ Dated 31.08.20L6, the following may be treated as addendum to the
in puts:

"In the inputs, [lnited Forum has reiterated that the proposal should be
limited to Joint Comm'ittee recommendations and promotions up to AGM /Jt
DGM, This is to reiterate that United Forum is against any dilution in the
eligibility criterra as that stipulated by the Khan Commiffee and Management
shotlld stick to the recommendations in the Khan Committee. All benefits
extended by Khan Committee should be ensured in the CPSU proposal"

With Regards

Yours sincerelY
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Copy to: Smt. Sujata T Ray, DIR (HR), BSNL Board for information and n/a pl.

(Ravi Shil Verma)
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